

IPPV2 Conference Call Minutes

May 1, 2008

Meeting was called to order at approximately 11 am (EST) May 1, 2008.

Attendees

Ron Bergman	Ricoh
Ira McDonald	High North
Craig Whittle	Sharp
Glen Petrie	Epson
Dave Whitehead	Lexmark
Bill Wagner	TIC

General Discussion

- ❖ Minutes from the Phoenix face-to-face meetings were accepted (see <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/ippv2-minutes/IPPV2-FTF-Minutes-20080417.pdf>).
- ❖ Ron three split the IPP optional operations list into three parts (see <ftp://ftp.pwg.org/pub/pwg/ipp/ippv2-docs/IPP-OPTIONAL-OPS-PRIORITY-2008-04-29.pdf>). A separate table for each of the three IPP v2.x versions was created. A summary of the “priority codes” supplied by interested parties has also been consolidated in the document.
- ❖ Michael Sweet proposed grouping IPP v2.x operations into one of three target environments.
 - Simple workgroup printer (IPP v2.0)
 - Enterprise print server (IPP v2.1)
 - Production print server (IPP v2.2)
- ❖ Those that have already provided input to the IPP optional operations consensus document may wish to change their priorities based on the target environments identified in the proposed versions of IPPv2.x.
- ❖ IPPv2.0 adds no new operations (just media name and finishing attributes)
- ❖ Suggestion was made to add attributes and objects to the priority document list (since they are so few).

- ❖ Why would CUPS make all IPP optional operations in v2.0 “C or ‘not necessary’”? Could this be because they are “not necessary” for an IPPv1.1 compliant implementation.
 - Ron will add mandatory 1.1 operations to the top of the IPP optional operations list.
- ❖ Other vendors – industry participants are encouraged to provide input.
- ❖ The input to the IPP optional operations document provided by industry participants do not reflective an official company position. Their input also does not reflect the supported operations in any product sold by the participant’s company.
- ❖ Ron to add solid back line delineating 2.x versions

Next Steps / Open Actions:

- ❖ Ron to resend OPS-PRIORITY document to get revised input based on operational environments
 - Ron to change title of tables to reflect each environment
- ❖ In the next teleconferences group will build consensus and document this in the document (Consensus column). Add a comments column may be helpful.
- ❖ Next teleconference scheduled for May 15, 2008.